T for NSW b
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NSW

GOVERNMENT

Stephen Crosby
Stephen Crosby & Associates Pty Ltd
scrosby@internode.on.net

10 August 2023

Re: Development application for a berthing area with 4 piles, BIC for ramp and pontoon
And skid ramp at 187 Riverview Road Avalon Beach Lot B DP 381427

Dear Stephen Crosby

| refer to your email to Transport for NSW Maritime dated 4 August 2023
regarding assessment of the above proposal.

We advise that an inspection/assessment has been conducted by the local Boating
Safety Officer and there are no navigational concerns regarding the designated
proposal.

Sincerely,

"

Drew Jones

Manager Waterways Operations
Hawkesbury River Broken Bay
Transport for NSW

Greater Sydney Maritime

OFFICIAL

Cnr Dell & Manns Rd West Gosford NSW 2250 PH: 131236
PO Box 6308 West Gosford NSW 2250 www.transport.nsw.gov.au



id 1apun ddi

swayss o A& pawy Aniqon

(—

" CT)

L 11033pZ99 £202/20/60
‘o B fanine jo 2300

140 | 39vd 7991 :103r0¥d
p 40 L3 -/
( ONYT NMOYD % R

LTy18£°dd NI 8 107 9NI3g

CTH H:E J
01T MSN HOVIE NOWAY )
Qvoy MIININY (8L

IWHINIT  YSS3NVA
_ g s )

\_ 43N0 ST3IATT ONY WVI3Q
7~

S
'SWIO'S -30dN0S
G94°9E Ty
04508 Wd W8
(QHY) WNLYQ LHOI3H NWITVHLSY WNLVD
.

wmeq o3 )

7
%1 £vé m

NP WO BUIASAINSAME 19PYIIL

245 E8S OI9 NV

D12 MSN F1PA PUOK 193415 euoyl vl

035VH3 38 LON LSN 3JILON SHL

AJAYNS TYNIDHO

JHL 01 NOILIOQY ¥O NOLLYHILTY ON NIVING] QWNOHS

AJABNS SIHL 40 NOILINAOUC3Y YO AdO] "INIMd "AY1dSIA
FOVHOLS JINOY1)313 'ONIGYOINMOQ QILLMYId ANY

W96, LY IMDREAQO) L AR OJLLNAA SY LdIIX3
FINM0 LROYAG0) IHL 30 NOTSSAYId NILUNM DL INCHLIA
HU0S ANY N Q3L LWSNYEL 80 WILSAS VAL ¥
N1 030LS 03300043 30 AVK ATAWYS S5l 30 14V4 ON

SIIAYIS INIATAUNS MIANILYM LHDIYAOD

AHYSSIIIN 38 0IN0M
AJAMNS H3HLHNA ¥ 0IYINT3Y SIHLYON 3NHL ILYHNIIV dI

SONIGY3Y 03T¥IS 0L JINFHIJ38d NI NIIYL
36 01 SNOISNIHIO A3¥N3ld / N¥1d SIHL 440 31¥2S 1ON 00

0011 30 AJYHNDDY
37¥1S ¥ LY 035N 38 0L ATNO SINOILYWHDSNI 3HL

[3TYIS
101 LON) ATND JILVHHYHIYIO 34Y S3NIT 3901 30 NQILISOd

SNOLLINYLSNO] M3N ONININSIO
40 3504¥Nd 3HL 404 035N 38 0L ATNO SINY1d SIHL

H¥OAIANNS
H1IM 03WHIINOT 38 OINOHS ST3AIT 10dS WIILINI

AELM

G3A3AUNS 3HL HV3N YO NI ALIAILIY NOILIMHLSNO] ANY

110 INIANYY) JH0438 NINYLYZONN 38 TIN0HS "AJANNS

NOILYIO0T ALITILN ¥ ONIONTINE 'NOILVDILSIANI ALITILA T4

¥ ANY Q35S0 38 QTNOHS (00K 4d) SIIAYIS 910 NOA 0438

VI G3LYI0T NI3T LON JAYH SIJIAHIS ONNONDHIONN
Q3L¥107 N338 3AYH 53)ANIS J1AISIA AINO

ATNO 3AILYJION S| SIINYONNDSD 0L LIS HLIM
7I¥130 40 NOILY30T NOISNBAIG AS NMOHS J43HM LdDX3

AJAUNS YIHLENS A8 GIWEIINO] 39 ANOHS
AFL TVILLRD IHY S135440 IYIHM  ATNO JILYIYEDYIO
S| SIYYANNOE OL SINIWIADHJH 30 JIHSNOILY 13

TIVHINIT YSSINVA
¥ 3SN JAISNTIXI IHL ¥04 Q38Vd3IYd NIIG SYH NYId SIHL

ATNO SILVWILSI JWY S3Z1S F3uL

i TR TR I o
N334 SYH STRIVONNOQ 1 40 %%

€2/20/h2

3INSST 1S¥ld| v

£2/7e0/4l ST73A37 @38gv3s| @

-

AUI

N

~t

ROCK
bl 1

UL EL

HOLYNIMONI

ONIQl

NY1182

ONIANY T~ -

WAl

N~

MO EZL

Na.uz)

2230
H3IGNIL

y S I

n 8 BT N
o o O
S

ING.LLL

_9)_

&

ROCK

..;.mmL(_;._l_L
J 1

SO R 5

0

o1:1T HUIVOS

0T 6 a9

hww¢_
ALLIP N3gp

SR
A

ROCK

e e ST

-——l'hh’

BSO Nick von Wietersheim 8/8/23

Boating Safety Officer
Hawkesbury River Broken Bay

d31VMLLIH

Maritime Division

il

13regy
X

o~
N
&

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

I u
8928 0N QI SYIVLS dls
............. HOAAAUNS Q3HALSIDY ONIGNY NV
G ALLIR 130
{ %03 %a
aN3oT
A
9
4
&
QeiRe
a5 251~ # 4
‘m«m,v
p———— U4 e
n\ 7
r /
/
/

/
NOOINOd 974

V34V ONIHLY3g

(en4y 'xoisddy) yON




